

From: David Jardine

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: May 09, 2008

Subject: FCC File No. 0192-EX-PL-2008

---

Message:

I have corrected the application on line with the complete coordinates you requested. They are 42°06'43 N. latitude and 076°11'18 W. longitude. Sorry about the error, it was due to a rush to get teh filing made and failure on my part to proof read to insure all info was correct and complete. This is just a note to advise you of the correct info and to let you know the corrections were made to the filing, 0192-EX-PL-2008.